

CC Meeting Minutes August-10-2021

Att: Alec, Scott, Duija, Ana.

Facilitator check distribution

We reach consensus about Alec and Ana being signers on the bank account so they can pay the facilitators. Joan will go with Alec and Ana to the Dell Norte credit union so they can be signed up on the account.

Ana taking on management tasks

We agree that Ana takes on management tasks for max 2 months to get things streamlined. She will be paid \$30 an hour with a cap on \$200 per month.

Ana and Scott will talk about what and how.

Ana will talk with Samwell.

Ana will write a weekly email with updates.

We are asking people to be new coordinators. Duija will ask Matthew.

Next meeting

Next meeting is still standing from last time, on the 30th of August.